

# Fournal

OF THE

## Architectural, Archæological,

AND

### Mistoric Society

For the County and the City of Chester, and Morth Wales



vol. v.-part f.

Printed for the Society

The Council of the Chester Archæological and Historic Society desire it to be known that the Authors of any papers, printed in the Society's Journal, are alone responsible for the statements or opinions contained in such papers.

This Part has been edited by the Hon. Editorial Secretary, Rev. Canon Morris.

#### Table of Contents

Frontispiece-Hall Chimney Piece, Plas Mawr	
Tun Care Hamany on Curampa D. E. Aider Hibbert D.A.	PAGE
THE GILD HISTORY OF CHESTER By F. Aidan Hibbert, B.A.	1
THE CHESTER CITY COMPANIES By Henry Taylor, F.S.A.	16
ON THE ROMAN EARTHENWARE WATER PIPES IN THE GROSVENOR MUSEUM (Illustrated) By George W. Shrubsole, F.G.S.	28
THE LOCALITY OF GREAT BOUGHTON IN THE TIME OF THE ROMANS By George W. Shrubsole, F.G.S.	35
THE MISERICORDES IN CHESTER CATHEDRAL (Illustrated) By T. Cann Hughes, M A.	46
CHESHIRE NAMES By E. A. Ebblewhite, F.S.A	58
A ROMANO-BRITISH SHIELD (Illustrated—Shield and Plan) By Rupert H. Morris, D.D.	66
Notes on the Domesday Survey, so far as it relates to the Hundred of Wirral (Illustrated—Map) By Wm. Fergusson Irvine	72
SIR NICHOLAS HAUBERK, KNT., CONSTABLE OF FLINT CASTLE 1396—1407 (Illustrated) By Henry Taylor, F.S.A.	84
PLAS MAWR, CONWAY (Illustrated) By Harold Hughes	89
THE ORIGINS OF DEVA By F. Haverfield, M.A	99
MISCELLANEA:	
The Recorders (Illustrated) By J. C. Bridge	104
A Roman Hypocaust (Illustrated) By Frank H. Williams	105
Fragment of a Saxon Cross found at West Kirby (Illustrated)	
By E. W. Cox	108
Flints found in Wirral (Illustrated) By E. W. Cox -	108
St. Mary's-on-the-Hill (Illustrated)	III
Note on Misericorde 19	112
OBITUARY	113
PROCEEDINGS OF THE SESSIONS 1892-1893 115-	-131

#### Errata:

o. 73, l. 31, for "Gunnes" read "Gunner."
o. 76, l. 19, for "176½" read "177."
,, l. 21, for "£50 12s. 7d." read "£51 12s. 7d."
o. 77, l. 1, for "32" read "29."
,, l. 3. for "448" read "445."
p. 78, l. 34, for "Storton" read "Storeton."
p. 79, l. 26, for "Tuigvelle" read "Tuiguelle."
" l. 27, for "Tingwell" read "Tinguell."
p. 84, l. 14, after "Manor of Tranmere," add "quoted in
Helsby's Ormerod."

#### Editorial

THE present part of the Journal is issued in accordance with a resolution passed by the Council in 1892. It was represented that the interests of Archæology in general, and of the Chester Society in particular, would be better promoted if the Journal were issued at more frequent and regular intervals, and the resolution was passed that the Journal should be published (as in the early days of the Society), in parts, three or more of which might be bound into a volume.

It is hoped that an improvement will be made on the method of issue in the Old Series, and that it may be possible to print two parts in the year, which would thus contain the papers read up to the date of publication. Covers in the same style as those of previous volumes will be supplied to those who wish to keep their copies of the Journal in uniform dress.

It is also proposed to illustrate the papers more fully, and to present the Members from time to time with drawings of the many valuable and interesting objects of antiquity deposited in the Museum. Even the most imperfect drawing conveys a much better idea than pages of description. To do this effectively involves expense, and the small subscription of half-a-guinea appears quite inadequate for the carrying out of these plans. The Editor would venture to invite the Members to contribute to an "Illustration Fund," such as is formed in other Societies. Of this, due acknowledgment would be made in the pages of the Journal, which, by such help, might take its proper place among the archæological publications of the day.

The Editor would also ask that notices should be sent to him of any matters bearing on archæological subjects which might prove of interest to the Members.

RUPERT H. MORRIS.